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From: Pr. CCF-cum-Chief Project Director
Integrated Development Project
Solan, Himachal Pradesh

To: Prof. Sachin C. Patwardhan
Dean, Research and Development,
Indian Institute of Technology Bombay.

Subject: Award of Contract for Hiring of Consultant for development of Water
Budget based Geo-Spatial planning Framework.

Sir,

We would like to inform you that your proposal for the 'Hiring of Consultant
for development of Water Budget based Geo-Spatial planning Framework' has been deemed
appropriate. The cost associated with the proposal is 2,75,69,520 INR.

In light of this, we kindly request you to execute the agreement (a draft copy is
enclosed as Annexure-1) with the Project Authority within seven (7) days of receiving this
letter."

Encl: As above



